
Set-up, Configuration and Maintenance of Outdoor Wireless LAN at
the Embassy of the United States of America, GSO/ Annex,

EMR and OCR
Solicitation Number SSA70016ROOOS

Questions and Answers

Ql: Performance threshold as per USEmbassyrequirement: No more than 2 complaints to be raised
to ITCper month. What about if the Embassyrequire to raise more than 2 compliant I How to deal
with such requests? (Sincethe design, hardware type/brand and link availably are not provided by
ITC)

AI. The project is considered as from ground to bottom. The Embassy provided the brand name and
model of the wireless devices in the Scope-Of-Work (SOW). The Embassy is confident that the
successful Offeror for this award is competent and professional in order to ensure project
implementation.

The Contract will be awarded to the lowest price bidder that is deemed technically acceptable.
Pleaseread the solicitation carefully to ensure a complete proposal package.

Q2: Any LOSissue (trees, buildings, water tank .....) is out of ITCscope (to be solved by USEmbassyIT
team) please confirm I

A2. The Contractor will notify the Embassyof any line of sight (LOS)issuesthat are outside the scope
of work. The Embassywill then work to resolve the LOSissue. The Contractor is only responsible
for equipment/services listed in the scope of work.

Q3: In the scope, it is mentioned professional certified technician. What type of certification is
required?

A3. The contractor should submit proof that their staff is certified in the field of communication (e.g.
Graduate of BSECEor related courses, Certified in installing wireless devices, etc.)

Q4: We supposed to use frequency between 5.250 to 5.875, what if we could not find clear frequency
to use?

A4. The frequencies we identified are considered as "license-exempt or unlicensed frequencies". You
may use different frequency provided that this frequency will not require license.

Q5: Is the support requires 8HX5DX 365? From 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM? if not please confirm the
suggested support time period.

A5. Yes. Support is needed is during office hours from 8:00AM to 5:00PM Sunday through Thursday.
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Q6: Equipment relocation, tower installation if required or cable lying, any L 2/3 equipment (Routers,
Firewalls, switches ...etc.) are out of ITC scope please confirm? If not please specify in details
our contribution and responsibility?

A6. Contractors should submit financial and technical proposal as per Section-1 and the scope of work
in the solicitation.

In order to ensure fairness to all potential Offerors, evaluations of the proposals will be based on
Section 1 and the scope of work of the solicitation. The Embassy will modify the contract for any
additional equipment's/services required for the completion of this project.

If additional equipment/ services are required which is not part of the scope of work, Offerors
shall submit an addendum to their proposal outlining the additional technical requirements. The
addendum shall list all equipment and services needed to ensure completion of this project.

NOTE: Contractor is not/not required to configure existing routers, firewalls and switches. It will
be US Embassy personnel's responsibilities.

Q7: Is there any access procedures in place? Can we obtain 6 months access permission to our
maintenance team?

A7. Access permission will be given on the required day(s) only.

QS: Who will clear LOSof sight issue i.e. tree etc. if required?

AS. See Question 2

Q9: Configuration in the firewall will be separate scope as it's not mentioned in the given scope?

A9. The Contractor needs not to worry about the firewall. It is the responsibility of the Embassy.

Q10: Firmware upgrade if comes and have bugs, who will responsible?

A10. The Contractor will be responsible reporting to Exalt in behalf of the US Embassy.

Q11: If the position of antenna needs to change, who will change the location, we or embassy?

All. The contractor will be responsible and should coordinate with the Embassy.

Q12: Firewall configuration will be one time or firewall will need to reconfigure again if some things
happens?

A12. As we answered in Q9, Contractor needs not to worry about the firewall. It is the responsibility
of US Embassy ISCPersonnel.

Q13: How many access points & wireless devices will be configured in each site?

A13. Please review the scope of work and refer to the result of your site inspection.
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Q14: Who will be responsible for the re-orientation of the outdoor antenna devices to have better line
of sight (LOS)?

A14. The contractor is responsible for the re-orientation to achieve better LOS.Either the outdoor
antenna will need to be moved left or right, top or bottom of the antenna pole; it is the
contractor's responsibility.

Q15: Who will be responsible in moving the antenna pole if needed?

A15. It will be the contractor's responsibility and the suggested location shall be approved first by the
Embassy.
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